## Riaz Ullah Bangash

DD Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



2018 - 2019

## **About**

**OC Log** 

Punjab Mines & Mineral Dept Lhr

Dr. Riaz Ullah Bangash is working as DD Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Riaz Ullah Bangash has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MPhil in Political Science	2012 - 2014
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	
Master in Political Science	2008 - 2010
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	
MBA in HRM	2005 - 2007
Preston University , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	1990 - 1992
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA)	
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
DD Adm & Coord	2021 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
DQ	- Present
Signal Trg Centre , Kohat	
Dy Comdt	- Present
HRDC , Sargodha	
Adm Offr	- Present
CMH/30 Corps , Sargodha	